Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education -
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula {6
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Division Memorandum No. ﬁ-O_'é . 2021

To: Executive Committee Members
Identified Section/Unit Heads
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors (PSDSs)
Principal-in-Charge of the Districts (PICDs)
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

From: MA L

ABILON EdD, CESOV
Schools tOn Superintendent
Subject: SPECIAL DIVISION MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (DManCom)
Date: August 16, 2021

1. This division announces the conduct of the Special Division Management Committee
Conference on August 17, 2021 via Microsoft Teams
(depedzn.net/link/202 1sdimancom1) starting from 1 o’clock in the afternoon onwards.

2. Topics that would be among the discussion proper are as follows:
a. Visit of the Regional Director and RO IX Officials
b. Presentation of the Criteria/Checklist for School Readiness
c. Presentation of the 2021 BE-LCP
d. Presentation of the Brigada Eskwela Implementation
e. Other Matters

3. Everyone is encouraged to join before the preliminaries, virtual attendance is a must.
Should there be any queries and concerns, you may reach out the Secretariat at
telephone number (065) 212-5843, mobile number 0968-684-6154 or thru
zn.division@deped.gov.ph.

4. For widest dissemination and compliance.
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